
































RPC Minutes
10-8-09 Meeting
Page 12

have their time to speak should they have a comment. Frankovich then again stated that
asbestos is not a hazardous substance under Nevada law. He stated that NRS 444.695
through 444.972 specifically provide that asbestos may be placed in landfills in the state of
Nevada and requires appropriate handling which Recology is very experienced with.
Frankovich stated there was no misrepresentation. He then supplemented the record with a
transcript of the meeting from the approval in April 2007. Frankovich then urged the RPC to
approve their findings or dismiss the petition. McGrath then spoke stating that Recology is a
responsible company that operates in more than 50 communities. He spoke about the
facilities in these communities being adjacent to other property owners and the fact that those
property owners have not experienced any adverse impact due to the presence of Recology
adding that some of them are glad to have them as neighbors. McGrath spoke about the
years of experience and the fact that the company manages non hazardous commodities.
He stated that they operate landfills with proper permits and with a keen eye for how to remove
recyclables from the waste stream. McGrath stated that they are accustomed jegcrutiny for
getting permits—they provide data, liner information, charts and analysis al,lﬁdomthird
parties under direction by someone like the NDEP or their own discretion.” He statedithey A
operate with a keen eye toward regulatory effectiveness and permit ‘conditions.*'\\‘%z
stated that since approval in 2007 there have been many engineerifig-studies and theyhave
submitted numerous applications and spent hundreds of thou§andé of dollars @tg& in
proving the site but also addressing the requirements on thg’originating end.\\ Ifie stated the
negotiations with the railroad are also a part, though not yet concluded.” McGfath stated the
company wants to be here and is continuing to move fér%ard in'the parmitting applications
and any other requirements needed. He urged(tb@coﬁﬁrwm‘s}si()n to proceed in a favorable
fashion. Stephen asked if the base would be sjmiflar to that of a'winiing company. McGrath
stated that the typical liner construction in {et thiék‘ c'onsi‘s;{l;}‘g of a 2 foot layer of clay,
followed by a liner, followed by a leacha ‘Ilgat‘ior\ahd recovery system followed by a 2 foot
operations layer all of which is deg'gn%j ty prevent Iég?ge and to give monitoring tools to
analyze the leachate produced theéland . \§teph questioned whether or not it is
planned to use resilient material ,uﬁq rneaththe.pad to prevent puncturing by rocks.

McGrath replied that the,Jiq&:\i" ac aIL;Z;?\ ve ¥ 2 foot layer of compacted clay. Bob
commented that he didp’ts ‘éll‘gfk\th C nia would do away with all the regulations due to

the dissolving of the\Cl ' B. Mc rathréxplained they would not; that the Integrative Waste
Management d.hag b eh§§atb or dissolution and the regulatory oversight that the board
provided will bexsplit hetwee e epartment of Natural Resources and the Department of

Conservation. agded thatthere is still discussion on moving one component or another to

the Department of \Qx Slbstance Control. Bob asked McGrath if he anticipated a void in
regulation oversight.’“‘IVI?:Grath stated absolutely not. Bob asked what the status of the
permitting process is right now and how many more permits still need to be acquired.
McGrath replied they still need a solid wastes facilities permit, a storm water runoff permit, and
an air quality permit. Bob asked when it is anticipated that all permits will be acquired.
McGrath stated that as a speculation the air permit issuance would be sometime this quarter
and the solid waste permit hearing process would be late this quarter or early first quarter
2010. Bob then asked McGrath if they would be willing to do an environmental impact report
if the County Commissioners asked for one. Frankovich stated that he did not think the
company would as NDEP is in charge of the environmental aspect, though it is not his call at
the end of the day. He added that he is not aware of any law in Nevada that requires
environmental impact statement. Bob asked again if they would be willing to do an
environmental impact statement. McGrath stated he would be willing to consider it, but that
at this point it is not part of the discussion this evening. Bob asked if monitoring wells will be




RPC Minutes
10-8-09 Meeting
Page 13

in place throughout the project and will they be bonded so that when the landfill is capped off
someone will be monitoring those wells. McGrath stated there will be monitoring wells and
they will be monitored upon the closure of the landfill. Bob asked if they will enter into some
long term trust or bond. McGrath stated this is correct. Walter asked where the bottom of
the landfill will be. McGrath explained it was approximately 40 feet deep, but he would have
to refer to the technical lead to the project. Walter asked if anyone has done any test drilling
at the site to see where the water table is. McGrath stated they have and there are
monitoring wells on the site. Walter asked how deep the water was. McGrath stated he was
not sure. Frankovich recalled that in the application to NDEP it is between 60 and 65 feet
below the bottom of the proposed landfill. Stephen asked if a layer of clay would be put on
top and if so howdeep. McGrath stated they put down an operations layer which is designed
so that there is no puncture to the liner system. Ray asked if there were any other questions.
There were none. Ray then asked for other public comments. Patrick Henigin(sp?) then
approached the table. Henigin stated he moved to Winnemucca 4 years ago from Galifornia.
He spoke about Glen Avon and the Stringfellow Acid Pits, stating it is what happe@ﬁn the
system fails. Henigin stated there was a young man present that once attended Glen*Avon
School which at one point in history was covered in sludge from the aC|d p'ris which v%él:\;é\y

dumping grounds for aerospace and manufacturing companies fro Dver the LA/
Bernardino area. Henigin sated he was not present to give tec.hm data but ‘thts iS\a Very
serious matter. He was concerned at seeing commissionerg’lay h|ng when sp él:} e was
trying to provide accurate technical information then de ing al dlenca resp Henigin
stated Mr. Brown, shame on you. Ray asked fg:(gm@r 0 me=.ntst &Brooks then
approached the table. He stated that he lives Mﬁ'osegnhl Hafscﬁe and has a beautiful

view of Blue Mtn. where the site will event Be closg to: % B(oo‘ks'd’ommented on how

earlier discussion was concerning propsyfy alueS\anq peop an in trailers and yet we will

be advertising ‘welcome to Winne a, omé,bf o‘\qe f the largest solid waste places in the

world’. Ray called for other corpgments-fro the pubﬁc, Tom Brissenden approached the

table. He stated that if we,{ve ‘ _ k’QowIedge of this project we would all get an

incomplete. He stat\?é:?g ar e nd. I “é seraped only the surface- literally to a depth of 6
de

feet; figuratively c t‘the [],élp with what is below the range land report.
ra.sh u‘d b ; o the investigation to find the facts as we will all be

; . He urged it to be done right, with an all inclusive study
N& I)e 'then approached the table. Meagher stated that in the soils

report done by M.

they could possiblik bé.

er there are 27 different segments, 21 of which are rated the worst

d yet the board voted to approve the project. He asked for an
explanation as to why it was approved if the soils report was that bad. Ray explained that the
property owner has rights to do what they wish providing that it is within the zoning and the
laws of this state. Meagher asked why the process has come so far if it is not qualified for a
dump according to the soils report. Ray explained that to start the process, to do the
research, to do the investigation the property owner needed to start with a Conditional Use
Permit. Meagher stated the soils report came in before the permit was approved. Ray
stated there was nobody to come in and talk to the board aboutit. Meagher stated you guys
either don’t know what's going on... Ray stated we know what's going on; we know what was
presented and the facts that were written in the report. Meagher felt some one fell on the job
somewhere if the soils report is this bad. Ray replied not the Planning Commission because
we deal only with the zoning. Meagher replied that the board is the one who signed off, who
signed off on the soils report. Meagher stated there is either one of two things

happening—either there is malfeasance going on somewhere or going back to Recology’s
history, something else could be going on also. He stated he hopes it is the board’s fault for




RPC Minutes
10-8-09 Meeting
Page 14

not paying attention verses anything eise going on. Ray thanked Meagher. Ray then asked
for further comments. There were none. Ray asked for further discussion with the board
members. Ray asked for a motion. Bob stated that based upon everything still heard
tonight, he feels that the findings on the petition stand. Bob then motioned to adopt the
findings on the petition and deny the request to revokate the Conditional Use Permit. Ray
called for a second. Ray then called for further discussion. Richard stated he did not
understand. There was some discussion on what was being approved. Richard then
seconded Bob’s motion. The motion passed unanimously. Bob asked if this decision is
appealable to the County Commission.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY

%,

Ray then opened the meeting to public commentary. There was Dgnq ,
VI. CORRESPONDENCE/BUDGET/PERSONNEL Dlscu331<h§. A}:yon ) \

Richard commented he was irritated on how the me nt He It\hét;%e chairman
should have brought people in line when they sta to e y {f\lnﬁ d it was irritating
when people on the board feed into it and the m et g\r IR a‘groper manner. Richard
stated he was at fault because he was un/de( el \np}‘essxpn‘})e eeting was in the public
commentary phase when the last discussipn\was, hé{d regaudiag the landfill which is why he
said nothing to the public. Richar ed ‘tbat ,;he magetipgs need to be ran properly or not
held. Bob stated he objected to that'statgmi t\ Het id Richard the people came to the
meeting to speak and if th g\?@‘gm g to spontaneously clap and what not... when one
gentleman turned and staf ed, sQeaki t‘c\the audience, while he did not disagree with

| Bob felt that Richard was inappropriate by

- saying the gent an was d ishard replied that if a public meeting is to be held it
should be gene I aprOper\(as |ommean|ng there is no heckling, no clapping, no

sponta ug anythmg ad&n that if they cannot control themselves they need to leave the
here was mo‘re iscussion. Ray asked for further comments. Stephen asked if
the Iandf wil o h@f&fethe County Commissioners. Ray stated it was up to them if they
teppber stated he would like to be there. Ray asked for further comments.

en the language he had worked on would be on the agenda. Ray replied
that it was to be worked on some more.

o

Ray asked if there was any other business. There was none. Ray adjourned the meeting
at 8:05 pm until November 12, 2009.

R~

Ray Gtsen, Chairman




Exhibit A HUMBOLDT COUNTY REGTIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSION

HUMBOLDT COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~ WINNEMUCCA, NV 89445
OFFICE (775) 623-6392 FAX (775) 623-6393

FINDINGS BASED ON PETITIONS REQUESTING REVOCATION OF CONDITIONAL
USE PERMIT #UH-07-05 OF JUNGO LAND & INVESTMENTS, INC.

Petitions for Review and Revocation of the Conditional Use Permit #UH-07-05 (“CUP”) of
Jungo Land & Investments, Inc. (“Petitions”) were hand delivered on July 24, 2009 and August
10, 2009 to the Humboldt County Regional Planning Commission (“RPC”) The RPC has
rev1ewed the Petitions and the responses from Jungo Land & Investments, Jungo”), and
finds that the assertions in the Petitions do not provide adequate evidence ommphance to
hold a hearing on revocation of the CUP. (See Exhibits 1-4, attached).

$ ” %\. \
The RPC finds as follows: ’
1) Jungo made no misrepresentation to the RPC regard type Qf at 2l>oposed for
disposal. The CUP application stated solid waste w111 Ved at« , consistent with

t1res sludge, and
ter 444)

applicable State and Federal laws. Solid waste ]&a
asbestos-containing materials. (See Nevada Revis tutes?‘

2) There are no facts pertaining to adverse eﬁe/ ?on abytting W or permltted uses on such
property. The Humboldt County P1 g Depa nt\StaXf Réport submitted to the RPC with
the CUP application states, “[t]he o,pﬁsed- use [by J ] will have no adverse effect on
abutting property or permltted uses\{hexeqn\ if* prop@sed conditions are adhered to.” There has
been no use of the proposed 1 1, thus theére is o factual data to establish an adverse effect on
abutting property or the usef’ th’e»reon he al\l\egatlo is premature.

3) There was no mlsrepresenta‘tlom oonc _ “the capacity of the proposed landfill. The CUP
application stategl«t‘ﬁe»l,aindﬁll desi gn 1'gaplacity would hold approximately 200 million cubic yards
of solid wastg, and“the State, of\Neyafla determined to allow 106 million cubic yards of solid
waste. Thm/ls\qot a rmsrepres tation by Jungo, it is a State requirement.

4) There whs nl &1lure td éﬁ?ﬁéﬂy notice abutting property owners. The CUP application concerns
one sectioh, 0 d.\Th downers surrounding this one section of land were properly notified
of the 2007 h{%}hm the RPC approved the Jungo CUP.

5) There is no conflict with RPC member Bob Edwards. In 2007 when the RPC approved the CUP,
Bob Edwards was an employee of the Bureau of Land Management and he disclosed the
relationship at the RPC meeting and asked RPC legal counsel if he should abstain from voting on

the CUP. Legal counsel advised Edwards he did not have to abstain because there was no
monetary gain or direct benefit to him.

i

s

i




RPC Findings
Page 2

6) There is no evidence that Jungo is not in compliance with any of the CUP requirements. If
all State permits are approved, the Jungo landfill will be a Class 1 landfill, similar to the
Humboldt County Landfill that is currently in existence. Similar to the Humboldt County
Landfill, Jungo will have to comply with the conditions of the CUP, all State and Federal
permits, statutes and regulations. The Petitions allegations to the contrary are premature.

The RPC may revoke a conditional use permit for noncompliance under Humboldt County Code
17.68.100. There is no evidence that Jungo is not in compliance with the conditions of its CUP.
Jungo did not provide false information to the RPC, it has made no misrepresentations to the
RPC, and it has not deceived the RPC with regard to the CUP. Therefore, the RPC will not hold
a public hearing to revoke the Jungo CUP.

DATED this 4 ‘r—" day of ATOBE K 2009.

HUMBOLDT COUNTY REGIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSIO RS,

) A,




